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TRANSNET NATIONAL PORTS AUTHORITY 

 
TENDER NO: TNPA/2022/10/1215/13921/RFP 

 
APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO CONSTRUCT A 

CONCRETE SURFACING FOR A NEW ACCESS ROAD BETWEEN KLUB 

ROAD AND THE C-BERTH AT THE PORT OF NGQURA 

 

COMPLUSORY BRIEFING SESSION HELD AT 10:00 ON FRIDAY,  

11 NOVEMBER 2022 AT THE RECREATIONAL CENTRE AT THE PORT 

OF NGQURA. 

1. ATTENDANCE 
 

TNPA Representatives 

 

 

Vuyolwethu Henene Procurement 

Bhatisani Widzani Commodity Specialist 

Alfred Matsepe Commodity Specialist 

Salathiso Xoxo SD Analyst 

Phila Mazeka Governance 

Lukhanyo Zothe Governance 

Lungelo Mkhungo Project Manager 

Masupha Letsie Project Engineer 

Yandisa Siralarala Construction Manager 

Sharifa Ahmed Health & Safety Manager 

Sindiswa Tunzi Project Planner 

Nontobeko Funde Environmental Specialist 

Mihlali Mancotywa Quantity Surveyor 
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2. OPENING AND WELCOME 

 
Alfred Matsepe (Commodity Specialist) opened and welcomed all attendees and 

confirmed if all attendees were present for the construction of the concrete surfacing 

for a new access road between Klub Road and the C-Berth at the Port of Ngqura.   

Mr Matsepe shared that the briefing was a compulsory briefing and those who did 

not attend will not be eligible to submit a bid. The agenda for the meeting was then 

shared. 

 

3. SAFETY BRIEFING: SHARIFA AHMED  

 

• In the unlikely event that an emergency event breaks out in this room or any 

surrounding areas, the building must be exited in an orderly manner. 

• All individuals present are to assemble in the evacuation assembly point that is 

located outside the building.  

• A role call will be taken at the assembly point based on the attendance register that 

has been circulated. That role call will be used to determine if there are any members 

missing from the gathering. 

• Bidders are to ensure that a cellphone number is written on the register and not a 

landline in the event that we need to contact the bidders. 

• The closest ablution facilities to this building are inside the admin building. Once 

there, bidders can ask security where the ablution facilities are located. 

• Females wearing high heeled shoes are required to remove their shoes before the 

evacuation begins. 

 

4. HOUSE RULES: ALFRED MATSEPE 

 
• Bidders are to ensure that their phones are on silent, if there is a need to take calls 

bidders are requested to exit the room quietly. 

• Should a bidder have any question they are requested to raise their hands. 

• Those bidders who arrive late are required to sign the register. 

 
5. COMMERCIAL PRESENTATION: ALFRED MOTSEPE 

 
• Mr. Matsepe told the bidders that the presentation will be uploaded on National 

Treasury eTender portal and Transnet website along with the minutes. 

• Should any bidder have any questions they should communicate with Bhatisani 

Widzani as the employer’s agent. Bidders can make use of email or raise their 

questions on the Transnet portal. It is preferable to send emails to Bhatisani so that 

all questions are consolidated. If bidders enquire on the Transnet portal the system 

sends the response to said bidder only whereas once all questions have been 

consolidated via email, we can send the responses to all bidders and upload those 
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questions and responses so all bidders can access them to ensure fairness. 

• Bidders will not be able to communicate with Lungelo Mkhungo, the project manager. 

Only the successful bidder will be able to do so. 

• The purpose of the briefing is to provide clarification for any queries bidders may 

have with regards to this tender so that all bidders are ascertained of the process 

that will be followed up until award as well as any questions bidders may have.  

• All bidders are to ensure that they sign the attendance register and that their email 

addresses and contact numbers are written clearly. If the email addresses are not 

clear we can at least call bidders, if their numbers are written clearly, to confirm their 

email addresses.  

• Bidders are to note that any addendum will be made available to the bidders on the 

National Treasury eTender portal and the Transnet website. 

• All requests, questions and answers will be made available to all bidders. 

• An overview of the RFP, it includes: 

• All annexures that form part of the tender document. 

• An invitation to tender that has informed bidders of this compulsory briefing as well 

as the venue. 

• The tender data that will be explained at a later stage 

• The evaluation criteria 

• The PPPFA principle on this tender which is the 80/20 principle 

• A list of returnable documents. Bidders are to ensure that when they submit their bids, 

they must combine the RFP as it is and submit the attachments separately as to provide 

ease for the evaluators conducting the tests for responsiveness after tender closure. 

• Bidders are to ensure they submit all required information 

• Bidders are to ensure that they do not wait until the last minute to submit. The system 

might have problems when trying to submit so bidders are to make sure they submit 

timeously in case of any challenges they might be presented with when trying to submit. 

• Attendees are only permitted to represent one company at the briefing, not two or more. 

The attendance register must only be signed for one company. If it is a joint venture, 

one company must be represented not both. 

• The annexures that form part of the tender document were shown at the briefing session 

as part of the presentation 

• Bidders are to take note of the closing date which is the 25th of November 2022 

• The validity for this tender is 12 weeks after closure 

• Bidders are to ensure that they adhere to the closing date and that they do not ask 

questions after the cutoff date for questions which is 5 days before the tender closes. 

Should bidders pose any questions within those 5 days, those questions will not be 

responded to. 

• Bidders are to note that physical submissions will not be accepted. Only submissions 
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made through the Transnet website will be accepted. The guide on how to upload forms 

part of the tender document. 

• If bidders experience any system issues, the person to speak to is Kabelo Mafohla. 

Bidders are to make sure that they do not communicate with Mr. Mafohla on the 11th 

hour but instead do so in advance. 

• Bidders are to note that the system tends to be slow on the final day of submission due 

to the number of submissions done on that day therefore bidders are advised to submit 

before the closing date. 

• This tender makes use of the 80/20 principle and that means that this transaction is 

below 50 million based on the PPPFA regulations. 

• The steps that will follow the tender closure will be: 

• The administrative test, where the evaluators check whether bidders submitted all of the 

returnable documents required. The test checks if the bidders have submitted the full 

RFP document, completed all documents and signed and stamped every single page of 

the RFP. Even where there is no place to sign on the document, bidders are required to 

just sign the bottom of all pages. 

• The substantive test will look at the CIDB grading, B-BBEE level and local content 

• Many bidders have failed local content, bidders should ensure that they complete all local 

content documents properly (Annexure B, C, E &D). Bidders must pay attention to this 

because should bidders fail the substantive stage, they will be disqualified. 

• The next stage will be technical, where you will need 60% to pass. 

• The last stage is where price and preference will be used. 80 will be the price and 20 will 

be the B-BBEE scoring. 

• For eligibility, evaluators will first look at the certificate of attendance which is 

compulsory, so it is important for bidders to get their certificates of attendance signed 

before they leave the briefing. The next eligibility criteria is 5CE and above and B-BBEE 

level 2 as a minimum, so that means level 1 and 2 are the only B-BBEE levels that will 

be accepted. 

• For this tender the ECC main option B (Bill of quantity) was used. Bidders are to take not 

of the clauses mentioned. These clauses were displayed in the briefing as part of the 

presentation. 

• Bidders are to ensure that they complete the form of offer which will assist evaluators in 

correcting arithmetic errors in the bidders pricing schedule should there be any.  

• Bidders are to take note of the secondary clauses such as performance bond, retention 

and delayed damages, they are very important when doing the pricing. 

• The Z clauses are additional conditions to the contract, these are the clause Transnet 

included above what the NEC stated. 

• Bidders are to ensure that they read all of these clauses carefully as they are binding 

when submitting a contract and they will form part of the contract. 
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• Should there be any need for post tender negotiations, then those will be entered to, to 

address any issues that relate to this tender. Issues related to pricing, standard 

conditions. 

• The award will then be submitted to the relevant adjudication and the successful bidder 

will be awarded the contract and the non-successful bidders will receive regret letters. 

• The award will be further published on the Transnet portal and National Treasury 

website. 

• There will be reasons as to why the unsuccessful bidders failed. 

 

 Questions Answers 

   1 Is this the briefing session for access 

roads? 

Yes. 

   2 Does the cutoff date for questions also 

relate to system issues to be 

communicated to Kabelo Mafohla? 

Bidders are advised to upload their documents 

prior to closing date to avoid system overload 

issues and give sufficient time to report to Mr. 

Mafohla if experiencing any system issues. 

   3 As the subcontractor, is it required to 

sign the attendance register? 

Based on the value of this tender, there is no 

subcontracting but if a company would like to 

make use of another company as a subcontractor, 

then the said subcontractor does not have to 

attend the briefing, only the main contractor is 

required to attend. 

   4 What CIBD grading is required here? 5CE and above 

   5 What about SB? it is a CIDB. For this tender we are mainly looking for CE 

   6 Must joint venture companies comply 

with the required CIBD grading as well? 

The companies must be 5CE and above. The lead 

JV partner must be at least 4CE. 

   7 In terms of the local content can bidders 

get an emailed guide on exactly how to 

complete the local content documents? 

http://www.thedtic.gov.za/industrial_developme

nt/ip.jsp  

Bidders are to refer to the presentation under 

local content. 

   8 This job needs steel, cement etc. and 

all of this is local. Can bidders not just 

say the components are all local? The 

QS has done their due diligence and 

checked what items are required and 

it is already known that it is all local so 

must we then specify again that it is 

local. 

This is a requirement; you must submit fully 

completed documents or you will be disqualified. 

This is a requirement from DTIC and Transnet 

must comply. We have already populated SBD 6.2 

for the bidders, bidders are to just take the 

amount as it is from the BOQ and add it in the 

SBD 6.2. For Annexure C bidders must just give a 

break down and all the items have already been 

listed for the bidders. 

http://www.thedtic.gov.za/industrial_development/ip.jsp
http://www.thedtic.gov.za/industrial_development/ip.jsp
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   9 Form T2.2-09 – Authority to submit 

tender: There is no option for a Close 

Corporation, please advise what needs 

to be done if we are a close 

corporation? 

Unfortunately, our templates do not cater for 

Close Corporations however, a bidder may insert 

what is applicable to them. 

  10 Item 2.14 in the BOQ refers to dwg 

3125740-1-132-C-DE-0001-01, but it 

cannot be found in the document, 

please advise. 

An Addenda was issued on the National Treasury 

eTender Portal and Transnet eTender Portal and 

an email was sent to all briefing attendees to 

rectify the matter. Bidders are to refer to the 

Addenda uploaded on the National Treasury and 

Transnet eTender Portals. 
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6. SUPPLY DEVELOPMENT PRESENTATION: SALATHISO XOXO 

• The prequalification’s for this project: 

• For this project we require EME’s and QSE’s, if bidders are neither than their submissions 

will not be accepted. EME’s have a turnover of 0 – 10 million and QSE’s have a turnover 

between 10 million and 50 million 

• A valid B-BBEE certificate or sworn affidavit must be submitted. This is how the EME and 

QSE status will be verified and the B-BBEE level, which must be level 1 or 2 only. If a B-

BBEE certificate or sworn affidavit is not submitted, then the bidder will be disqualified. 

• The sworn affidavit must be signed by the commissioner of oath and the bidder on the 

same day and stamped. The dates must be the same or the affidavit will be deemed 

invalid. The affidavit cannot be signed by. The commissioner of oath cannot be an 

employee or ex official. 

• An example of a B-BBEE sworn affidavit. A valid B-BBEE certificates was shown and 

explained in the presentation at the briefing session. 

• A valid CIPC document was shown and explained in the presentation at the briefing 

session 

• How to complete the local content annexures was explained in the briefing and it is part 

of the presentation 

• There are only 4 items for local content in this project and bidders need to make sure 

they commit 100%. Once bidders deviate from that 100%, they must write a letter to 

DTIC to request for exemption. Should bidders deviate without an exception letter they 

will be disqualified. 

• The calculation for the local content annexures is part of the presentation and was 

explained in the briefing. 

• There is a guideline bidders can use to complete annexures C, D & E. Bidders are 

welcome to download that guideline.  

• An example of how the annexures should look after completion of them is in the 

presentation 

• Bidders must note that if the preferable bidder stipulates that they will purchase local 

content items from a certain company then DTIC will come on site and verify those items. 

 

Questions Answers 

In terms of column C12, there is no item in 

the BOQ for Cement, there is concrete. So, 

do we take the bill item number and amount 

for concrete, or do we look for the 

components that make cement and write 

that under C12?  

Concrete is made up of three components, 

one of those components is cement so you 

can take the item number for concrete, find 

out how much cement was used to make the 

concrete and how much that cement cost. 
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If there is no cement but only concrete in 

the BOQ, why are we required to complete 

local content for cement? 

Concrete is not designated so a bidder could 

submit their local content documents and say 

“not applicable” 

Page 35 of the bid document is requiring the 

bidder to declare local content, specifically, 

Cement as 100% Local Content. 

That is not an issue however, the company 

will not be buying cement for this project if 

awarded, but Ready-mix concrete. Can the 

colleagues who deal with Local Content 

assist with how best to declare Concrete as 

local content? 

Bidders need to separate cement from the 

concrete and give Transnet the amount for 

cement. Bidders are to use the item number 

for concrete from the BOQ. 

Will an algorithm be provided for us to use 

to convert from tons? 

There’s nothing under local content that will 

come in tons but if there were something that 

needed to be converted from tons them the 

onus is on the bidder, Transnet will not 

provide any algorithms to assist bidders. 

If a purchase for items is made from a South 

African Supplier but that supplier imports 

their material. Do the bidders write where 

they bought the item and not worry about 

where their supplier got their materials? 

That is an issue because that would mean 

that the bidder is not complying with local 

manufacturing. 

Should the bidder write the company that 

the supplier is importing their materials 

from? 

No, if the bidder is importing and the bidder 

has the exemption from DTIC to do so then 

the bidder may write the company that they 

are importing from. If it is cement or pipes 

and you deviate from the 100% requirement, 

then the bidder must have an exemption 

letter, if DTIC does not agree with the 

bidder’s exemption request they will provide 

the bidders with companies that they are 

100% sure can manufacture cement, pipes 

etc. In South Africa 

When should a bidder apply for exemption? Bidders should ensure that once they view 

the local content items in this tender and they 

feel that they cannot meet the 100% 

requirement then they must apply 

immediately and not wait for the last minute 

because they will have to wait 5 days to get 
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a response. 

Can bidders get a soft copy of the local 

content annexures? 

Yes 

 

7. PROGRAM: SINDISWA TUNZI 

 

• The program wants a level 3 program meaning, the line item will be the project name, 

then you break it down into packages, then you break it down a step further then that 

is level 3.  

• Level 3 is defined as per heading. E.g., If a bidder takes a building and says, 

“Construction of a Building”, that is already a level 1 because the bidder already know it 

will take 100 days, then if it is further broken down into packages where the bidder 

stipulates the packages will be, mechanical, electrical and civil then that is already a level 

2 and then when the bidder further goes into civil, electrical and mechanical and 

stipulates what packages are within those packages then that is a level 3 program. 

• The program must be linked. Whatever is being fed into the program must speak to the 

higher level. 

• Bidders are to ensure that they understand the scope of work as the program must speak 

to the scope of work. 

• Schedule must have a start and finish as specified. It is understood that bidders may 

have a contract date that is outdated but they are encouraged to use said date and not 

make their own assumptions, bidders must use what they are given. 

• The project duration must be realistic and must be based on the quantities of measure. 

• Evaluators are not expecting to see calendar that speak of bidders working on public 

holidays because there is a builder’s break. 

• When it comes to grouping of activities, ideally bidders should align with the BOQ. Bidders 

can take the BOQ and plug it in their programs, link it and ensure they have heading. 

The BOQ already breaks the activities down for the bidder. Evaluators do not want to 

see a procurement item under construction activities because ideally you procure first 

then the material gets to the site and the construction starts. 

• Bidders are to show as much columns as they can so that evaluators can see the bidder’s 

critical parts. 

• Bidders are to ensure they show their time risk allowance. 

• Bidders cannot start construction without having their health and safety files approved. 

That item must be seen in the program as it is highly critical. 

• Primavera and Microsoft projects are the requirements, anything else, bidders will get a 

zero. 

• Key milestones must be clearly highlighted on the program. 

 



10 
 

 

Questions Answers 

It is frustrating to have to pay someone for 

Microsoft projects when there is zero 

guarantee of success because not all bidders 

have access to Microsoft projects. 

Not question, comment, but this will not be 

changed. The option for Microsoft office was 

to accommodate bidders who do not have 

primavera because Transnet works with 

Primavera not Microsoft projects. No further 

exceptions will be made other that Microsoft 

projects uploaded in PDF. 

What critical path is being referred to if the 

project has not been started? 

The scope is out, the BOQ is out, being an 

experienced contractor the sequence of the 

work and how it will be executed should 

already be known. It is a matter of tying it 

up and letting the evaluators know how it will 

be done. That tying will give the evaluators 

the critical path to say the bidder 

understands that the project will start on this 

day and end on this day. Therefore, the 

critical items might be, procurement etc. If 

bidders show the float, evaluators can pick 

up those items with a negative float. 

Bidders are expected to complete this in 14 

days because tomorrow (12th November 2022) 

we start and this closes on the 25th of 

November 2022? 

This briefing is just for clarification, bidders 

were supposed to have started already and 

come to the briefing just to get clarity on 

things they do not have clarity on. Bidders 

plan their own time; they should have looked 

at the tender and done what they can before 

the briefing.  

 

8. MANAGEMENT AND CV’S: LUNGELO MKHUNGO 

 

• There are other statutory requirements that bidders will not be scored on, but they must 

comply with such as, health and safety, environmental and quality.  

• The management and CVs are straight forward, bidders are to read the requirements on 

management and CV’s and each key personnel required on the technical evaluation and 

submit accordingly.  

• Ms Mkhungo emphasized the strictness of the land surveyor (one of the key personnel’s) 

is because these are civil works. 

• There is no compromise on all requirements for key personnel, Ms. Mkhungo read all the 

requirements for all the key personnel during the briefing.  
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• Bidders must not submit a CV that stipulates that a person has numerous qualifications 

and skills but with no supporting documents so bidders must ensure they include the 

supporting documents and they must be certified as specified in the tender document. 

• The organogram is crucial to the scoring as well 

 
Questions Answers 

All of these people under key personnel must me 

present on site? 

Yes 

When is this tender closing? 25th of November 

To procure all of the required qualities will not 

take a week. One must go to employment agents 

because we do not have these people. Will it be 

accepted if the bidder stipulates that they will 

have the required personnel but not on their fixed 

payroll, they will be paid as and when required? 

All of the personnel are required to be on site 

every day. When submitting the bid, the 

personnel presented as part of the bidder’s 

submission will be the bidders proposed 

personnel, it does not have to be the bidders’ 

employed personnel. This is not encouraged but 

bidders can do so as long as when it comes time 

to have those personnel on site they are there. If 

it is not the exact person stipulated in the tender 

submission, then the bidder must formally notify 

Transnet as per the contract and the new person 

must be a person with the exact same 

qualifications as the previous one or even more 

qualified. 

If a person has three years’ experience but does 

not have the other requirements, will that be 

acceptable? 

The person will not get a complete zero. The 

scoring has been broken up as to not penalize a 

person on everything if they do not have one 

requirement. 

There is nowhere in the tender document where 

it says qualifications must be certified. 

Page, 45, number 2a: “The education, training 

and skills. (Proof of education and training must 

be attached. Copies of all qualifications must be 

certified by a Commissioner of Oaths) “ 

 

9. PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE: YANDISA SIRALARALA 

 

• All that is required is for bidders to submit proof of their experience.  

• Bidders must note that their reference letters must have the name of the client(company) 

that they worked for, the description of the project, the duration of the project, the 

project referenced must be similar to this tender, the contact details of the clients the 

bidder worked for, a completion certificate if the works have been completed and if not 
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then bidders must submit a handover certificate, the project amount and the reference 

letter must be signed, dated and in the clients letter head. 

• Bidders must ensure that they read what is required and whatever is written they comply 

with. 

• Bidders cannot stipulate that they have done a certain project for a certain client without 

a reference letter to prove that. This will not be accepted. 

 

Question Answer 

Will Bitumen be accepted as a similar 

project? 

Yes 

 

10. METHOD STATEMENT: MASUPHA LEITSI 

 

• Bidders must submit a procedure that shows how the task will be done with respect to 

other things such as safety, the environment, the program and cost as well.  

• The method statement must talk to the program. If there is no link, it will present itself 

as the bidder not knowing what the project is. 

 

11. STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS: LUNGELO MKHUNGO, NONTOBEKO FUNDE & 

SHARIFA AHMED 

 

• Statutory requirements will not be scored but they are a legal requirement, all 

requirements were mentioned in the presentation at the briefing session. The statutory 

requirements are as follows: 

 

1. Quality: Ms. Mkhungo read the quality slide in the presentation. Furthermore, 

bidders must ensure that they outline the scope of works in their quality plan. 

This shows an understanding. Bidders must show their QCP’s.  

2. Environmental: Nontobeko Funde took the bidders through the presentation 

slides of environmental management, bidders to see presentation for a refresher.  

3. Health and safety: Bidders must submit their health and safety legal 

documents. The health and safety specification has been included in the tender 

pack; bidders are to ensure they familiarize themselves with it. Based on that 

health and safety specification bidders must draw up a project specific health 

and safety plan, so specific to this tender. The SHE policy must be signed and 

dated by top management strictly as it is a commitment from top management 

insuring employees, visitors, suppliers and clients that they take health and 

safety seriously and they are putting a commitment fourth to make sure that the 

company’s employees, visitors, suppliers and clients are safe on the company’s 

sites. The risk assessment must include the methodology, bidders must give 
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examples of risk assessments relating to the projects or the scope of work. 

Bidders must submit valid health and safety certificates; medicals must also be 

included in the bidder’s health and safety file and that must be done through 

CDC. Furthermore, nobody is allowed to be seated at the back of a bucky, 

everyone must be seated on a seat with a seat belt. 

 

12. SCOPE OF WORK: LUNGELO MKHUNGO & MASUPHA LETSIE 
 

• Ms. Mkhungo went through the project background and touched on the scope of works 

in the presentation. Bidders to go through the project background and scope of work in 

the presentation for a refresher. 

• Bidders are to note that the bill of quantities is not the scope of work. With that been 

said, should there be anything omitted by Transnet from the BOQ that is in the scope of 

work and the bidders do not price for it, Transnet will not entertain that, Transnet will 

not be liable. Once bidders go through the scope of work and BOQ and see something 

they need to price for and is missing from the BOQ but is in the scope of work, the onus 

will be on the bidder to formally communicate with Transnet regarding that matter at 

tender phase. There is also a schedule of deviation bidders can make use of. 

• High Level scope of work: 

1. Earthworks 

2. Backfilling and road layerworks 

3. Concrete paving construction 

4. Kerb construction 

5. Manhole construction 

6. Painting of road markings and signage 

• Bidders are to note that should they be successful they will be working in marine space.  

• Bidders should be aware of tidal effects. 

• Should Transnet, for example, specify that the layerworks will be 1 meter from the 

ground so the excavations will be closer to that. If when excavating there are no suitable 

material found, the bidder must excavate more. When doing this the bidder may hit 

water if the tide is high there for the contractor must dewater and that is not part of the 

BOQ. 

• Bidders can come with a generator incase the water level is high and the contractor 

needs to work otherwise they will have to wait about 3 to 6 hours for the tide to go down 
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Question Answers 

The bidder will be paid based on the BOQ not 

based on the Scope of work? 

Yes. If the item is in the BOQ and once on 

site, it is discovered that more of that item 

will be needed. The contract will guide on 

what to do in such situations, because the 

item is in the BOQ, it can be remeasured but 

only up to a certain amount. 

If the item is not in the BOQ? Contractually there will be processes that 

will follow, either a variation order or 

compensation events but that is for 

additional works. 

Is there a provision or an allowance for such an 

event when the bidder needs to excavate more 

than what is stated on the BOQ 

Yes, the scope of works does have an item 

that deals with water and the BOQ does 

make reservation should we need to deal 

with water because we are aware of where 

we are. 

Has Transnet done any sub surface detections so 

that when excavating no pipes or any surfaces 

underneath are hit without knowing? 

There are drawings that show detection 

surfaces. If the bidders read the scope of 

works, they’ll see that they are required to 

make sure as well. 

How long does it take to get permits? Two days but bidders must have their 

medicals. 

 

13. PRICING: MIHLALI MANCOTYWA 

 

• Mr. Mancotywa took the suppliers through the items in the BOQ. 

• Mr. Mancotywa read C2.1 Pricing instruction: Option B of the RFP document so bidders 

must ensure they go through C2.1 of the RFP before completing the BOQ 

 

Questions Answers 

Can we submit a more detailed BOQ further than 

the one that has been provided? 

No, what was said is if there are items in 

the scope of work that bidders feel are not 

in the BOQ, they must send formal 

communication about the matter and if 

Transnet agrees an addendum will be 

issued to all bidders regarding the matter 

What is the estimate for this project? That will not be divulged  

Can we get the soft copy of the BOQ? Yes 

Will Transnet accept a soft copy BOQ No, the Transnet portal will not accept soft 
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submission? copies 

Will Transnet accept typed or written BOQ’s? Both are fine but they must be submitted 

electronically.   

The submission portal only accepts limited 

megabytes. What must be done when the 

documents are larger? 

Bidders will have to split their documents. 

Can we zip the documents in order to reduce the 

size? 

No, it might not open after it has been 

downloaded 

How does Transnet pay, does it pay upfront? Payment will be effected on or before the 

last day of the month following the month 

during which a valid Tax Invoice and 

Statement were received. 

Please note that the company has noticed that 

the BOQ that is supplied by TNPA within the 

tender document of this tender, does not make 

provision for VAT as it is now. Is it acceptable 

that we add VAT in our Tender Offer? 

Yes, it is acceptable. The Form of Offer 

and Acceptance in the tender document 

has a provision for VAT if the bidder is a 

VAT registered vendor. 

 

14. GENERAL 

 

• Bidders, if successful must comply with the rules of the port 

• When it comes to access and permits, it is the bidders’ responsibility to provide those. 

• Transnet will provide whatever permits they need to provide to the bidder 

• Bidders must ensure they read through the security slides of the presentation. 

• Bidders to not that even if they are successful, they cannot just excavate, they will be 

required to provide an excavation permit to do so. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 12:45. 

Signatures: 

 

Bhatisani Widzani    

Commodity Specialist 

 
 

 

Lungelo Mkhungo    

Project Manager
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NB!  Tenderers are to take note that closing date of the 

tender has been extended to Friday, 2 December 2022 

@ 16:00 as per Addendum 1 uploaded on 17 November 

2022. Submission portals will remain the same 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 














